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Docket No. 48872 - Application of MSEC
Enterprises, Inc. for Federal Tax Change
Credit Rider

Corrections to Proposed Order

Central Records (Open Meeting Notebook)
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DeAnn T. Walker

Chairman

Arthur C. D'Andrea

Commissioner

Greg Abbott

Governor

Shelly Botkin
Commissioner
John Paul Urban Public Utilitv C recr T
Executive Director lt:v ommission of exas
TO: DeAnn T. Walker, Chairman
Arthur D’ Andrea, Commissioner
Shelly Botkin, Commissioner
All Parties of Record
FROM: Christopher Oakley Lo
Administrative Law Judge
RE: Open Meeting of June 13, 2019
Docket No. 48872 — Application of MSEC Enterprises, Inc. for a Federal
Tax Change Credit Rider
DATE: June 3,2019

CORRECTIONS TO PROPOSED ORDER

The Commission is currently scheduled to consider this docket at an open meeting to
begin at 9:30 a.m. on Thursday, June 13, 2019, at the Commission’s offices, 1701 North
Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas. On June 5, 2019, the parties filed corrections to the Proposed
Order filed on May 13, 2019.

Finding of Fact No. 2 is changed as follows:

2. MSEC provides water and sewer service under certificates of convenience and
necessity numbers 12887 and 20984 in Montgomery and Grimes counties.

Finding of Fact No. 12 is corrected as follows:

12.  The proposed FTCC riders reflect the reduction in revenue requirement of
$104,837.52 $140,837.52 for water and $5,115.69 for sewer based on its 2017
actual historical information.
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